
 

 

 
 

 

 
Department of Commerce, Community, 

and Economic Development 
 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the ABC Board  

DATE:     April 6, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Gold Miners Lodge Restaurant 

and Motel. #4380 and #4526 

  
In its renewal application, Gold Miners Lodge Restaurant and Model did not provide information 
showing it met the minimum operating requirements found in 3 AAC 304.170(j).—see attached memo 
from Investigator Hamilton. 

The City of Houston has submitted a valid protest of the application in accordance with AS 04.11.480 
and 3 AAC 304.145, for lack of compliance with 3 AAC 304.170(j), specifically being open for 30 
eight-hour days. 

 
 
 
Recommendation: Deny the renewal applications for lack of meeting minimum 

operational requirements per AS 04.11.330(a)(3) and 3 AAC 
304.170(j),  and, unless the board finds the protest to be arbitrary, 
capricious, and unreasonable, for local governing body protest per 
AS 04.11.480(a) and 3 AAC 304.145, or require a waiver of 
operations application for 2016. 
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550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
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MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Sarah Oates  
Program Coordinator  

DATE:    February 1, 2017 

          FROM: Joe Hamilton 
AMCO Investigator 

 

RE:    Gold Miners Lodge, License          
#4380 & #4526 

  
  
 
On 1-31-17, BRE Christina Thibodeaux advised me that Gold Miners Lodge licenses 4380 and 
4526 had operated only 30 days in both 2015 and 2016.   
 
Goldminer Lodge Licensee provided some documentation to establish they were open.  A flier 
advertising Safe bus Riders Ward was given which indicated a ten dollar credit from June 4th-
30th, no year.  A Craigslist advertisement advertising the business for sale; no year provided.  A 
picture of the front door depicting open daily, 6pm -2am, this month only.  It does not indicate 
what month.  Another photo depicts a small variety of spirits and a cooler with non-alcoholic 
beverages.  A final picture depicts an empty dining room.   
 
Mat-Su Test lab, LLC results for 2015 and 2016 were submitted.  City of Houston, Alaska Sales 
Tax Return was submitted for July 2, 2015 to Sept 30, 2015.  It appears total sales recorded was 
$300 with a tax liability of $5.88.   A 2016 Sales Tax Return for 4-1-16 to 6-30-16 was submitted 
with total sales of $310.00 and a tax liability of $6.08.  A transient Accommodations Tax Return 
quarter ending September 30, 2016 was submitted with a tax liability of $12.50.  Transient 
Accommodations Tax Return for 2016 indicates no tax liability.   
 
One receipt for $250.00 dated 9-1-15 for lodging was submitted along with two register 
receipts dated 9-1-15 and 9-24-15.  The register receipts do not indicate what was sold.   
 
Five sales receipts were provided for 2016, dated 6-1-16, 6-3-16, 6-10-16, 6-15-16 and 6-28-16.  
Again the receipts do not indicate what was sold.   
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After reviewing 3AAC304.170(j)(1)-(2)&(4)-(7) Gold Miner Lodge did not comply with #(6) of 
minimum operating requirements.  Regarding #(1), it is not clear which month they are 
referring to as being operated for posted hours.  In regards to #(2), only a small amount of 
spirits was depicted in the photo they sent, wine was not displayed nor were beer for sale 
depicted.  In regards to #(7), the register tape is not zeroed out each night which could be an 
indication of no operating those nights.   
 
No purchases from distributors was provided further indicating it is questionable they operated 
for the full 30, 8 hour days.   
 
In looking at the totality of the documents submitted compared to what is required, it does not 
appear they met the burden as required in 3AAC304.170(j). 
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